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‘ Kahler, Pam

From: Kostelic, Luanne

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 23, 2009 11:59 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: ASAP

Attachments:. AB16-ASA1-AAS pdf

Can you please have drafted for the Senate version?

AB16-ASA1-AAS.pd
f (18 KB)

Office of Rep. Bob Ziegelbauer
Staff: Luanne Kostelic, Heather Schubert

State Capitol:

207-North, PO Box 8953; Madison, W1 53708-8953

Phone: (608) 266-0315 or Toll Free: 1-888-529-0025

Fax: (608) 282-3625 Website: http://www.bobziegelbauer.com

In the District:
1213 S. 8th Street, PO Box 325, Manitowoc, W1 54221-0325
Office: (920) 683-5107, Cell: (920) 323-7497
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1. Page 4, line 18: delete “par. (¢)” and substitute “pars. (c) and (cm)”.

2. Page 6, line 2: after that line insert:

“(cm) " If a child who, as a dependent of his or her parent, first obtains coverage
under a group disability insurance policy or a self-insured health plan after the
effective date of this paragraph\{.. [LRB inserts date], receives a hearing aid or
cochlear implant within the first year after the effective date of the coverage and then
discontinues the coverage before one year from the date on which the coverage was
effective, or if a child who, as a dependent of his or her parent, first obtains coverage

10 under an individual disability insurance policy\{ifter the effective date of this
11 paragraph{.. [LRB inserts date], receives a hearing aid‘{vithin the first year after

12 the effective date of the coverage and then discontinues the coverage before one year
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from the date on which the coverage was effective, the individual or group disability
insurance policy or self-insured health plan shall provide the coverage as required
under this subsection but may require that benefits paid for the cost of the hearing
aid or cochleai‘ implant be reimburéed if the insurer demonstrates to the satisfaction
of the commissioner that coverage under the individual or group disability insurance
policy or self-insured health plan was obtained primarily for the coverage required
under this subsection.”.
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